
From: Eastman, John 
Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 4:32 PM MST 
To: Valerie Moon 
Subject: Re: Tell us in layman's language, what the heck happened with the dual electors? Please? 

No legislature certified them (because governors refused to call them into session), so they had no authority. Alas. 

John 

Dr. John C. Eastman 

(Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse any typos or brevity.) 

> On Jan 9, 2021, at 11 :32 PM, Valerie Moon 
> 
> External Message 
> 
> 
> [External Message] 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> Thank you kindly Val. 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 

wrote: 

> - NOTE: This email originated from outside Chapman·s network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 
content is safe. 
> 
> NOTE: This email originated from outside Chapman's network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know 
content is safe. 
> 
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